Chapter 45: Rhys

Chapter 45: Rhys waited with bated breath on the rooftop of the palace, anxiously glancing at the clock as the minutes ticked by. Bridget had always been punctual, and her absence made Rhys question if she had changed her mind about meeting him. His heart raced with doubt, imagining that perhaps the complexities of their relationship, compounded by their respective roles in society, had become too much for her.

Despite these fears, Rhys held onto the unwavering belief that their connection was something truly unbreakable, driven by a deep love and a mutual need for each other. The obstacles they faced were many, but Rhys was determined not to let them sever the bond that had been so important in their lives. His resolve to fight for their future together was what pushed him to stay put on the rooftop, awaiting Bridget's arrival, no matter how difficult the path forward seemed.

As the door finally opened, Bridget appeared, breathless and looking conflicted. The tension that had been building in Rhys, from his initial fears to his growing uncertainty, dissipated the moment their eyes met. The emotional walls that had separated them seemed to vanish as they came together in an intimate embrace, one that expressed everything words couldn't. Their long-awaited reunion was passionate and full of urgency, as if their bodies were reminding them of the strength of their connection. The conversation that followed quickly shifted from apologies and attempts to explain their time apart to a clear focus on the future. Bridget and Rhys knew that in order to preserve their love, they had to confront the realities of the law that restricted their ability to be together, a law that stood in the way of their happiness. With a sense of determination in their voices, they began to discuss a strategy to challenge the Royal Marriages Law.

Rhys listened intently as Bridget outlined her thoughts on the matter, her strategic thinking evident in the way she calmly approached the situation. She proposed using

the leverage of Rhys's paternity, the revelation of which had caught Erhall off guard, to push for the repeal of the law. The suggestion hinted at the use of blackmail, a risky but powerful move that demonstrated Bridget's willingness to do whatever it took to protect their relationship. Rhys, though hesitant at first, couldn't deny the weight of the stakes and knew that the only way to move forward was to take bold actions. Bridget also proposed utilizing the media to garner support for their cause, a strategy that would amplify their message, despite the inherent dangers it posed. Rhys, recognizing the strength of her plan, gave his full support, understanding that the risk was necessary to overcome the political and societal forces that sought to keep them apart.

Bridget's late arrival had a profound impact on Rhys, forcing him to reflect on just how far he had come emotionally and how much he was willing to compromise for their relationship. He realized in that moment that he wasn't just fighting for their love but for the future they both envisioned. This wasn't just about defying the law; it was about choosing each other in a world that continually tried to pull them apart. Rhys felt a deep sense of responsibility, not just for his own happiness but for Bridget's well-being as well, as her royal duties were often weighed down by societal expectations. The conversation they shared in that moment was not just a tactical discussion; it was a reaffirmation of their commitment to one another, despite the heavy pressures they both faced. Their partnership had grown stronger through adversity, and Rhys was resolute in his decision to stand by Bridget, no matter the cost.

As their conversation continued, it became clear that their bond was not just a product of shared love, but of mutual respect and shared goals. Bridget's intelligence and quick thinking had always impressed Rhys, but now he saw her not just as a princess, but as a leader in her own right. She was not afraid to challenge the status quo, and that was something that Rhys admired deeply. He, too, understood that change would not come easily, but the conviction they both shared in their cause made them a formidable team. This chapter closed with a powerful moment of shared resolve, as Bridget's determination to move the nation forward aligned with Rhys's commitment to her and their relationship. Together, they were ready to face the challenges ahead,

knowing that their love and shared vision for the future would guide them through the obstacles they would encounter. Their unity, strengthened by their shared struggles, would be the foundation upon which they would build their future.

